Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,

Of note today:

Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

September 18, 2020 10:31 AM

Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely
{SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James
{SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC); McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock,
Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Beliard-Joseph, Yentl (SPAC/PSPC)
Anne Le Bourdais; Annie Scalis; Bryan Blom; Elizabeth Lindsay; Emilie Archambault;
Emmanuelle Gallays; Erin Kippen; Erin Macpherson; Fabrice Ouellet; Francesco
Santostefano; Jean-Frangois Létourneau; Jennine Wright; Jenny Bascur; Jerome Asselin;
Josée Nicholson; Julie Hahn; Kelly Pyke; Liaison; Lucie Brosseau; Marc MacKinnon;
Marie-Christine Lalonde; Marie-Claude Hurens; Mario Morneau; Mathieu Latourelle;
Maureen Keenan; Media; Mélanie Talbot (R); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Nathalie Bétoté
Akwa; Nicholas Dorion; Nicolas Boucher; RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR
Approvals Unit; Renee Harden; Sara Lacasse; Sarah Moreau-Bélanger; Scott Verret;
Services Media; Vanessa Audette; Yannick Beauvalet

Outstanding with MO - Sept 18

For MO consideration / NR & QAs for Contracts award to Indigenous businesses in
response to COVID-19; For MO approval: NR on Ocean Protection Plan Hard shell
barges; For MO approval: NR - Canadian Collaborative Procurement Initiative/British
Columbia agreement

- Please approve the NR on Indigenous Businesses at your earliest convenience. We need to urgently send to PCO
as soon as possible if we are planning for a Monday Sept. 21 issuing.

- The comms products for the Min presser next Tuesday should make their way to you by COB today.

ITEMS WITH MO - FOR APPROVAL

Sent to MO

barges

ITEMS WITH MO - FOR INFORMATION

Subject

PCO
Sent to MO Subject Bring forward (BF) / Notes
Wed 2020-09-16 3:10 PM Fgr.Mp app.rc?val: NR - C.jamadlan Collaborative Procurement Sep 24 Due]
Initiative/British Columbia agreement Sep 2
Mon 2020-08-24 3:51 PM ForIMO con5|d(?rat|on / NR & QAs for Contracts award to ASAP — To send to PCO Sept
Indigenous businesses in response to COVID-19
Wed 2020-09-16 7:26 AM For MO approval: NR on Ocean Protection Plan Hard shell Sept 23 Sept
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e Nil

Thank you,

Equipe de la Liaison et des événements ministériels | Ministerial Liaison and Events Team
Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications | Policy, Planning and
Communications Branch

Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada

Tel: 819-661-5893 — LIAISON
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